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Dorothy Menasco

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent:  Monday, August 29, 2011 10:01 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New Docket 110257-WS

The correct progmod is A1f for the above-referenced docket. Thanks, Dorothy.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Bart Fletcher

Subject: FW: New Docket 110257-WS

Good morning, Bart,

| received Andrew Maurey's out of office message. Per his instructions, can you please
see my e-mail below regarding new Docket 110257-WS?

Thank you for your help!

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: New Docket 110257-WS

| am out of the office.

If you need assistance, please contact Bart Fletcher at (850) 413-7017 for water-related
questions and John Slemkewicz at (850) 413-6420 for electric-related questions. For
any other matters, please contact Cheryl Bulecza-Banks at (850) 413-6642.

thank you

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:45 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

Subject: New Docket 110257-WS

Docket No. 110257-WS has been established to address a test year notification from
Sanlando Utilities Corporation. We have given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if

this docket will be following a PAA frack in order to change the progmod to A1f.
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